DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors

RE: [Master Encroachment Permit and Major Encroachment Permit - Mission Rock]
DATE: March 25, 2025

Resolution granting revocable permission to the Port of San Francisco to maintain encroachments in the
public right-of-way, including but not limited to non-standard roadway and sidewalk treatments,
stormwater drainage elements and infrastructure, street furnishings, public art installations, custom
benches and trash receptacles, non-standard way-finding signage, operational pedestals for retractable
bollards, streetlight protection elements and stone blocks, landscaping and irrigation, shared public way
improvements under an Interdepartmental Master Encroachment Permit; granting revocable permission
to Mission Rock Horizontal Sub (Phase I), L.L.C., a Delaware limited liability company, to maintain
monitoring instruments associated with the required monitoring of lightweight cellular concrete installed
throughout Phase 1A of the Mission Rock project under a Lightweight Cellular Concrete Monitors Major
Encroachment Permit; adopting environmental findings under the California Environmental Quality Act;
making findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code,
Section 101.1; and authorizing the Director of Public Works to enter into amendments or modifications to
the Interdepartmental Master Encroachment Permit, the Lightweight Cellular Concrete Monitors Major
Encroachment Permit, and the associated maintenance agreements, that do not materially increase the
obligations or liabilities to the City and are necessary to effectuate the purposes of the Permit and
associated Agreements or this Resolution.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org
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